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Associate Vice Chancellor Business Affairs

Q&A Clarification Number 3
University of Arkansas 
Marketing Services
RFP R584431
This document responds to questions specifically submitted by vendors related to RFP R584431. All answers, information and responses will become part of the bid file and the evaluation process. 
NOVEMBER 20, 2015 SHALL BE THE LAST DAY FOR SUBMITTAL OF QUESTIONS
                              NOVEMBER 25, 2015 IS THE BID OPENING DATE
Question 1: 

On page 4, do we need to add Unit Price and Total Price in the blank line items?  
                                 If so, is this the amount we are submitting as the official price of the bid?
Answer 1. 

Yes.  The amounts entered on these lines are the Respondents total official 
                                 bid price. 
Question 2. 

Does the official bid sheet need to go in a separate sealed envelope or does the  

                                entire bid RFP document (four copies) need to be placed in an envelope with one 

                                original and three copies of the proposal on the flash drive?   
Answer 2:  

All documents required should be submitted in a single package, and items
                                should be labeled accordingly.
Question 3. 

On page 13, the last sentence in 5.01 states, “All proposals must be in writing 

                                 and signed by an authorized officer of the bidder.” Does this mean each proposal

                                 must be signed or will the official bid sheet on Page 1 serve as the authorized


                      signature? 
Answer 3. 

All submissions must be signed, where required, by an authorized officer of the      

                                Respondent, along with the official bid sheets. 
Question 4.

Can the bidder submit electronic copies of previous work products (samples) on 
                                 the flash drive required?  If not, can this be submitted on a separate flash drive?
Answer 4. 
 
Samples of previous work products should be submitted as a separate 
                                document/flash-drive and should be labeled accordingly.  
Question 5.              Can the redacted file be on the same flash drive as the original copy or do

                                  you want it on another flash drive?

Answer 5.                 The submission of a redacted file/copy should be on a separate document/
                                  flash-drive and labeled accordingly. 
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